From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

To: i Attorney General
Sent: 10/6/2011 5:29:25 PM
Subject: RE: Bob asked me to let you know

Moderate interest out there — interest waning but some are keying off potus comments -

DP

DP

I'll track coverage and send throughout night.

Skimmed the letter - it's good. We'll have edits for you shortly

From:: Attorney General

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:13 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: Re: Bob asked me to let you know

How are things playing out today?

You seen the proposed letter?

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Sent;_Thursday. October 06, 2011 05:11 PM

To:| Attorney General I;: Admin. Assistant E(OAG)

Subject: Re: Bob asked me to &t you know

Yes. I'll get him our stuff,

From:  Attorney General |
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 05:10 PM

Subject: Re: Bob asked me to let you know

Want to give him some materials?

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 02:29 PM
To:i Attorney General |
Subject: Fw: Bob asked me to let you know

Fyi

Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Handheld

From: Jennifer Chambrin [mailto:jennifer@bobbarr.org]

Sent:_Thursdayv. Qctober 06, 2011 02:24 PM
To: Admin. Assistant | (OAG)

Subject: Bob asked me to let you know

Bob is schedule to be on Freedom Watch on Fox tomorrow on the Fast and Furious issue. He wanted me to let y’all

DOJ-FF-61719



know. Thanks, Jennifer

Jennifer Chambrin

Executive Assistant

Former Congressman Bob Barr
3101 Towercreek Plwy., Suite 150
Atlanta, GA 30339

770-836-1776

B878-384-5745 fax

DOJ-FF-61720
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